

# UNC Green Labs

## Meeting Agenda

### Bondurant Rm. 1076

6/28/17

- ❖ Energy: Green Guide checklist for casual audits
  - Sent out to listserv for suggestions. - Discuss! - Will send out full list and identify priorities.
  - Technology Networks infographic (on the drive: [Infographic](#)) - perhaps make a way for people to suggest occupancy sensor locations to save light energy use? Need to check payoff costs vs. energy savings.
  - <https://corning.mailthisback.com/> - Todd will contact Joni Pinney from Corning to see what happens to this product when sent back. Will also try it out and let the committee know what the experience is like.
  - <https://geneseesci.com/company/environmentally-conscious/>
  - <http://www.sigmaaldrich.com/chemistry/greener-alternatives/polystyrene-cooler-return-program.html>
  - New England Biolabs also has a send-back program for styrofoam
  - Possibly distribute to incoming graduate students at orientation. Table for GreenLabs.
  - GPSF is going to have more representation for sustainability committees next year.
- ❖ Energy: Meeting with RESPC? - Potentially in the future ask for money to print new posters. Did YOU know that they have a form where you can suggest energy projects to them? \*INSERT LINK HERE\*
- ❖ Recycle: Garment recycling - Cathy & Amy & Nathan have been discussing this.
- ❖ Energy: Capstone for Fall 2017 - Christina expressed interest in serving the mentor role. Perhaps build on Grace's work. Cindy Register has some great ideas on having a tangible energy impact. Cindy will review Grace's report and talk about it the next meeting.
- ❖ Energy: Energy intern student Grace Yi. - See above.
- ❖ Energy: VWR Freezer Stuffs - Facilities is evaluating the freezer from Nathan (VWR). Will run through the summer and see. RESPC perhaps to be approached for funding (maybe a cap that works with their budget). Procurement approved rebates going through for this freezer. Develop proposal for RESPC!!
- ❖ Logistics: Update on Christina's availability - delegating some of the small management tasks.
- ❖ All: GreenLabs sustainability workshop? Would there be lab interest? Need free food! Sponsor? Committee thinks this is a good idea! Will know more what the content would look like after we make the comprehensive list.

Monday, Sept 25th - Big 3 O's event where there will be exhibits. GreenLabs to have a table? 11-3ish? Sure!  
More to come.

Next meeting: July 26th, 10-11am Location: Bondurant 1076

**Attendees:**

Christina L., Cindy Register, Cindy Shea, Todd O'Buckley, Catja, Hadley, Jayne Boyer.